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Mrunal Joshi

From: Karan Kapur (K Hospitality Corp)
Sent: 18 October 2024 23:22
To: Mrunal Joshi
Cc: Binu Balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon; Manish Thakkar; Reetesh Shukla; Ravi Jha; Amit 

Tiwari; Abdul Rehman
Subject: Re: Ventilation, Air Condition, FAS & Fire Sprinkler works- CC Prestige Park BLR

OK 
 
Karan Kapur 
K Hospitality Corp 

      

  
Confidentiality Caution: This communication (including any attached documents) is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary 
or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mis-transmission or error and it should not be used by anyone not being the 
intended recipient. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the 
sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Any unauthorized use or 
any misuse of this communication, including attachments, may result in punitive action under law. 
  
Disclaimer: The recipient acknowledges that K Hospitality Corp may be unable to exercise control or ensure or guarantee the integrity of the text of the email message and 
the text is not warranted as to completeness and accuracy. The views expressed in this email are those of the sender and not necessarily that of K Hospitality Corp. Before 
opening and accessing the attachment, if any, please check and scan for viruses. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The 
sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions. K Hospitality Corp may monitor and record all emails. 
 
 

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Date: Friday, 18 October 2024 at 4:48 PM 
To: Karan Kapur (K Hospitality Corp) <karan.kapur@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>, Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, 
Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>, Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>, Ravi 
Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>, Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>, Abdul Rehman 
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Ventilation, Air Condition, FAS & Fire Sprinkler works- CC Prestige Park BLR 

Dear Sir, 
  
Please find the enclosed price comparatives for the Kitchen Ventilation, Air Condition, FAS & Fire Sprinkler works 
required at Copper Chimney, Prestige IT Park Bangalore. 
We are proposing Crystal Aircool to be awarded with all the 3 packages mentioned. 
Requesting your approval to proceed further with the POs. 
  

Ventilation works- L1- Crystal Aicool 
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Air Conditioning works- L1- Crystal Aicool 
  

 
  
  

FAS & Fire Sprinkler – L1- Crystal Aicool & Mahamaya Engineering. 
  

  
Thank you & Regards, 
Mrunal. 
  


